# Strongsville High School PTA General Meeting March 11, 2021 | 9:30am Zoom

- I. Call to Order-9:35am
- II. Pledge of Allegiance
- III. Secretary's Report Sarah Bass-please submit any volunteer hours for the month of February.
  - A. Approval of February minutes-no changes-approved by consensus
- IV. Treasurer's Report Hilarie Yankello-little activity in February-Checking account balance: \$5,578.66. After prom balance: \$3,190.50. Total Balance: \$8,769.16. There was a \$775.00 deposit in the after-prom account and \$98.47 total deposit in the operating account.
- V. Teacher's Report Mrs. Potter-The guidance department and Key Club just completed a fundraiser for National Alliance of Mental Illness and is currently raising funds for Habitat for Humanity.

German Honor Society induction is the week of 3/15.

Spanish and German honor society doing another round of digital letters to their pen pals.

Mustang Color Guard tryouts are in April. 4/12-4/15 is clinic and 4/19-4/21 are tryouts. Anyone interested must preregister with Mrs. Stroup, mstroup@scsmustangs.org

- VI. 1st Vice President Lori Silvis-awaiting guidance on possibility of installation luncheon
- VII. Principal's Report Bill Wingler-Best winter athletic and academic season in the past several years.

71 DECA students qualified for the state competition. Maxed on the number of students able to send.

Gymnastics, Dance, Swim and 1 wrestler qualified for state competitions.

Swim had the most state qualifiers of any school in the state.

Girls Basketball won districts.

Boys' basketball had a winning record for the first time in about 5 years.

Rho Kappa induction is 3/11/21.

21 athletes competed in the indoor track meet last weekend.

Any ceremony that can be held live and in person will be with all social distancing. protocol being followed.

Governor Dewine increased capacity at events from 15% to 30%. This will allow for additional seating and options at graduation. Nothing has been confirmed. It is still in the planning stages. Info will be communicated when available. The goal is to have each family get as many tickets as possible.

Still working on plans for prom and after prom. Info will be communicated when available. Probably in the next couple of weeks.

## VIII. President's Report - Carrie Dewes

- 1. Thank you to Lori Silvis for coordinating the 4th quarter parking spot raffle. Good luck to all that enter.
- 2. Thanks to Laura Housum for setting up a Chipotle night to benefit After Prom.
- 3. Our April meeting will be 1 week later due to spring break on 4/15, 9:30am.
- 4. SELP PTA drive-in fundraiser is this Friday, 3/12 at Aut-O-Rama. Cost is \$20/car. Need to prepay via link on Facebook. Doors open at 6:45p, Trolls World Tour @ 7:20p, Back to the Future @ 9p. SELP is donating \$1500 to Council PTA's scholarship program.
- IX. Council Delegate's Report Allison Applebee, Misti Schulz, Katherine Schoenberger Meeting was held 3/4/21-Jenny Pelko and Cameron Ryba spoke: In process of planning summer school with in person, online, asynchronous, and other options. Some students will be invited for remediation and other classes offered for credit. Most classes will be offered 6/7-7/1 and the district is looking into transportation for students enrolled in summer school.

Elementary-Remote or in person

Middle School- Asynchronous, group and individual in person sessions, and using APEX platform. Also, band and orchestra camp

High School-APEX platform, ACT prep, for credit courses (these are traditionally in person but might be offered online) and group and individual in person sessions.

The district is also looking to add before and after care to all elementary schools. Currently, only offered at Muraski.

The district is pausing any international travel at the high school level due to the need for a negative COVID test prior to reentry to the USA.

A renewal levy is on the November '21 ballot. No new taxes.

All state and national PTA meeting will be held on a virtual basis this year.

Council is in the process of making PBIS scholarship selections.

## X. Committee Reports

- A. After Prom Robin Micko, Tracy Joniak, Lori Silvis-will have a meeting when Mr. Wingler communicates direction for this year's event.
- B. Parking Space Raffle Lori Silvis-the raffle is live through 3/14/21, drawing is 3/15/21, winner will get the spot 3/16/21 through the end of the school year. We have had great success with running this online.
- C. Bylaws & Standing Rules Vicki Maloney-needs the 3-year review. Vicki is not available. Please contact Carrie Dewes if you are available to help.
- D. Health & Safety Open-No report
- E. Student Grants Stephanie Kunovich-Not in attendance-No report
- F. Fundraising Lori Silvis, Michelle Thall-3/24/21-Chipolte night for After Prom
- G. Membership Lori Silvis-last few members have trickled in. Don't expect any more activity for this school year.
- H. Reflections Open-No word on the high school submission.
- I. Rockin' at the Rec Open/Cancelled-

- J. School Board Representative Laura Housum-The COVID numbers in the school are trending in a positive direction. District is looking to add before and after care to all elementary schools and adding 2 new positions in the district.
- K. Special Education Teresa Karsnak- Not in attendance-No report
- L. Staff Appreciation Stacie Hershkovitz, Laura Housum-Will do something in May and have a plan by the April meeting.
- M. Teacher Grants Tracy Joniak, Laurie Majka-no report
- N. Webmaster Katherine Schoenberger-Misti Schulz and Allison Applebee will be taking over for next school year. If anything needs to be posted, contact Katherine until the end of the school year.
- XI. Special Committee Reports: Nominating Committee-The nominating committee recommends the following slate of officers for the 2021-2022 school year.

# Strongsville High School PTA Executive Board 2021-2022

President	Carrie Dewes	returning
Vice President	Lori Silvis	returning
Honorary 2nd Vice President	Bill Wingler	returning
Treasurer	Hilarie Yankello	returning
Secretary	Sarah Bass	returning
Council Delegates	Kelly Clark	proposed
	Rosann Redd	proposed
Council Delegate Alternate	Nikky Freeman	proposed

- XII. Unfinished Business None
- XIII. New Business None
- XIV. Announcements The treasurer position is open for the Athletic Booster club at the high school. Contact Sarah Bass if interested.
- XV. Adjournment 10:15am

### Dates to Remember

- March 12 End of 3rd Quarter
- March 14 Parking Spot Raffle Ends
- March 18 Board of Education Meeting, 7pm
- April 1 Council PTA Meeting
- April 1 Board of Education Meeting, 7pm
- April 2 No School, Good Friday
- April 5-9 Spring Break
- April 15 SHS PTA Meeting, 9:30am-Note this is a week later than usual
- April 15 Board of Education Meeting, 7pm